Burnsville - Eagan - Savage

Agenda IV.B.12.
August 28, 2025

To: Board of Education
Dr. Latanya Daniels, superintendent

From: Dr. Chris Bellmont, assistant superintendent
Date: August 20, 2025
Re: Approve Income Contract for Dakota County Technical College

Recommendation: That the Board of Education approve the Dakota County Technical College
Income Contracts presented between Burnsville High School and the State of Minnesota acting
through its Board of Trustees of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities, on behalf of Dakota
County Technical College and authorize the Superintendent of ISD 191 to execute the agreement.

Notes:
This is an annual contract for post-secondary courses and programs offered in our schools.



